
HOGUE’S STORE 
102 S. Main St.

ca. 1940s

Westward view of Main and Cherry 
(later E. Hale) streets intersection

One of the first garages in Spring 
Hill, which faced east on Railroad 

Avenue

WEST SIDE OF MAIN STREET, 
LOOKING NORTH 

ca. 1907

FRISCO WRECK AT SPRING HILL
location unknown

ca. April 1912



SPRING HILL WALKING CLUB
ca. 1897

The six women walked the 10 miles from 
Spring Hill to Olathe in three hours. 

Members included Florence and Jennie 
Palmer, Emma Turner, Bertha Stiles, 

Ollie Lyon and Ruth Holdren. 

KEEPING UP CLUB
ca. 1928

Founded in 1915 by Maud Davis Wilson and 
discontinued in 1963

SPRING HILL BASEBALL TEAM
ca. early 1900s

SPRING HILL FAIR BAND
1914

WEST SIDE OF MAIN STREET, 
LOOKING NORTH

ca. 1950s


